

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Yaisel Hurtado

-  Havana (Cuba)
-  (+53) 5 4705670
-  hurta2yaisel@gmail.com
-  <https://www.linkedin.com/in/hurta2yaisel/>
-  Google Hangouts hurta2yaisel

Sex Male | Date of birth 11 Sep 1988 | Nationality Cuban

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Hardworking Computer Science Engineer with extensive experience that excels at developing software components, providing routine automation and maintaining security policies. Good team player and people skills. Currently seeking a position Software Developer or Systems Administrator in a challenging environment, bringing 7+ years of related experience and qualifications.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Apr 2017–Present

Software Developer

Elasbit, Havana (Cuba)
<http://elasbit.com>

Working with Django, Django Oscar, jQuery, Twitter Bootstrap, Jira, Git, Redis, Solr, Scrum, Git Flow, AWS, Celery, PostgreSQL, Slack, AngularJS and NodeJS.

Business or sector Information and communication

Sep 2015–Mar 2017

System Administrator

IT Security Directorate, University of Informatics Sciences, Havana (Cuba)
www.uci.cu

- Analyzing system logs and identifying potential issues with computer systems.
- Introducing and integrating new technologies into existing data center environments.
- Performing data backup of systems and software.
- Applying operating system updates, patches, and configuration changes.
- Installing and configuring new hardware and software.
- User administration (setup and maintaining account).
- Answering technical queries and assisting users.
- Responsibility for security.
- Responsibility for documenting the configuration of the system.
- Troubleshooting any reported problems.
- System performance tuning.
- Ensuring that the network infrastructure is up and running.
- Configuring, adding, and deleting file systems.
- Performing routine audit of systems and software.
- Automation of routine tasks using Bash, Python, Awk, Sed, etc.

Sep 2014–Sep 2015

Senior ICT Specialist

Technology Directorate, XETID, Havana (Cuba)
www.xetid.cu

- Manage technology watch on issues related to network and Cybersecurity.
- Manage security incidents and monitor the solution.
- Design and execute Cybersecurity audits in the company.
- Supervise the work of the System Administrators in our Data Center.
- Coordinate the training for the implementation of the Information Security System.
- Provide methodological advice on issues related to Cybersecurity.

Business or sector Information and communication

Mar 2014–Sep 2014

Configuration Manager

Telecommunications Technologies Center, XETiD, Havana (Cuba)
www.xetid.cu

- Establishing and maintaining the integrity of software products.
- Administration and maintenance of software repositories ensuring that changes occur effectively and efficiently.

Business or sector Information and communication

Nov 2013–Mar 2014

Lead Analyst

Telecommunications Technologies Center, XETiD, Havana (Cuba)
www.xetid.cu

- Creation, organization and leadership of analysts team.
- Identification of customer needs.
- Definition of scope and features of the systems.
- Monitoring of functional development of systems.

Business or sector Information and communication

Sep 2012–Nov 2013

Software Developer

Telecommunications Technologies Center, XETiD, Havana (Cuba)
www.xetid.cu

- Implementation and testing of the components.
- Realization of the integration architecture elements.

Business or sector Information and communication

Jan 2009–Jun 2012

Software Developer

Telematic Center, University of Informatics Sciences, Havana (Cuba)
www.uci.cu

- Implementation and testing of the components.
- Realization of the integration architecture elements.

Business or sector Information and communication

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Sep 2007–Jun 2012

University of Informatics Sciences, Havana (Cuba)
www.uci.cu

- Linear Algebra.
- Physical Education.

- Philosophy and Society.
- English.
- Programming Techniques.
- Maths.
- Historical and Cultural Panorama.
- Political Economy.
- Physics.
- Computer Machines.
- Database Systems.
- Business Administration.
- Accounting and Finance.
- Computer Graphics.
- Software Engineering.
- Probability and Statistics.
- Social Problems of Science and Technology.
- Operating Systems.
- Teleinformatics.
- Electronic Commerce.
- Software Management.
- Artificial Intelligence.
- Operations Research.
- Methodology of Scientific Research.
- Computer Security.
- Computer Ethics.
- Teacher Training.
- History of Computing.
- Adobe Photoshop.
- HTML and CSS.
- Introduction to Telecommunications.
- Advanced Java.
- Basic Linux.
- Python Programming Language.
- Fundamentals of Telecommunications.
- Linux Services Administration.

Sep 2014–Jul 2016

Certificate in English Language

Olo Pantoja Language School, Havana (Cuba)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s) Spanish

Other language(s)

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	A2	B2	A2	A2	B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user
Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

Communication skills Good communication skills gained through my experience as Blogger, System Administrator and Software Developer.

Organisational / managerial skills Capacity of planning, control and monitoring acquired as System Administrator.

- Job-related skills**
- Ability to learn and apply new concepts, principles and solutions quickly.
 - Ability to requirements analysis.
 - Desktop application development: Python, Bash, Java, C #, Qt, Awk and Sed.
 - Web Application Development: Python, Django, PHP, Symfony, Zend Framework, Doctrine, Javascript, ExtJS, AngularJS, Bootstrap and RESTful.
 - Development with databases: PostgreSQL, MySQL, Redis, Solr, ElasticSearch and MongoDB.
 - Development Tools: PyCharm, PhpStorm, Qt Creator, NetBeans, Eclipse and Visual Studio.
 - Development methodologies: Scrum, RUP, Prodesoft.
 - Modeling tools: Visual Paradigm, Umbrello and Dia.
 - Content management systems (CMS): Wordpress.
 - Ticket systems: Atlassian JIRA.
 - Installation, configuration and systems administration: Apache Web server, Nginx, Gunicorn, PHP-FPM, DNS(Bind9), DHCP, FTP, NFS, SSH, PostgreSQL, MySQL, MongoDB, Gitlab, Subversion, Jabber (Prosody, Openfire, Ejabberd) and Zimbra.
 - DevOps Tools: Ansible, SaltStack.
 - Server virtualization: VMware ESXi, Proxmox.
 - Operating Systems: GNU/Linux (Centos, Debian, Ubuntu, etc) and Windows (Server included).
 - Hacking tools: Wapiti, Nikto, W3af, WebScarab and Acunetix.
 - Experience as a webmaster.

Digital skills

SELF-ASSESSMENT				
Information processing	Communication	Content creation	Safety	Problem solving
Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user	Proficient user

Digital skills - Self-assessment grid

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Honours and awards ■ Rector Award for the most outstanding community(humanOS) for its contribution to the development of solutions and publications.

- Courses**
- Software Development for Android (UCI, CESOL: September 22-29, 2014). Certified by MSc. Allan Pierra.
 - Advanced Administration in GNU/Linux (UCI, CESOL: September 29 - October 3, 2014). Certified by MSc. Dariem Pérez.
 - Free and Open Source Software for Small and Medium Size Enterprises (UCI Winter School, CESOL: February 23-27, 2015). Certified by PhD. Adolfo Díaz.

As professor:

- Networks and Servers Administration (UCI, TLM: October 24 - October 28, 2016). Certified by PhD. Yanio Hernández.

Conferences

- 24th MINCOM Technology Week. FORDES. November, 2014.
- International Computer Security Day. Segurmática. November, 2014.
- International Computer Security Day. Segurmática. November, 2015.
- International Free Software Conference. Cuba. April, 2016.
- DevOps Day. Cuba. October, 2016
- International Computer Security Day. Segurmática. December, 2016.